: — STATE OF NEW MEXICO — '
ENERGY, ...INERALS AND NATURAL RESOURC._ DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTI

1625 N. FRENCH DRIVE
HOBBS, NM 88240

March 22, 2000

Rand Paulson Energy Co
ATT: W L Holmes

720 E Park Blvd, Suite 102
Plano TX 75074

RE: Summers Neal #1-J, Sec.18, T17s, R-39¢
API #30-025-33893

Gentlemen;

The above well was a Dry Hole and is now Plugged and Abandoned. The well file is incomplete. We have
not received the full set of LOGS for this well. The logs are required according to the Rules and
Regulations. The bond for this well will not be released until we get the logs.

Please send these logs to the District I Hobbs office. If you have any questions on this matter, please call
(505) 393-6161 ext. 115 for Donna Pitzer. L

Yours truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams
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